

January 12, 2018

TO: Programs Committee

FROM: Carolyn Kelley, Chair

RE: PROGRAMS COMMITTEE MEETING Friday, January 19, 2018 12:30-2:00 PM, **Room 198 Education Bldg.** 

If you cannot attend, please find a substitute and inform Maren Harris, <u>meharris2@wisc.edu</u>. Faculty substitute for faculty (same department) and students substitute for students (graduate or undergraduate, and same department). A simple majority of the Committee's voting membership constitutes a quorum.

Within a few days after the meeting, Programs Committee staff will report outcomes and changes back to the appropriate departmental faculty/staff contact and the departmental Committee representative. If changes are required, Committee staff will forward to the next level of review once these changes are made. We ask course proposers to indicate that changes have been made via an entry in the "Comments" section of the course proposal system.

## AGENDA (Click here for full January folder)

## A. Consent Agenda

- 1. Approval of the Minutes: <u>December 17, 2017</u>
- 2. Approval of the Agenda: January 19, 2018
- 3. Course Change: <u>KINES 337 Human Anatomy</u> (Subject Change)
- 4. Course Change: KINES 338 Human Anatomy Laboratory (Subject Change)
- 5. Course Change: <u>KINES 370 Planning, Teaching and Assessment in Physical Education</u> (Title, Req)
- 6. Course Change: <u>KINES 371 Methods of Teaching PK-12 Dance and Gymnastics</u> (Title, Course Description)
- 7. Course Change: <u>KINES 372 Methods of Teaching PK-12 Educational Games and Fitness</u> (Title, Course Description)
- 8. Course Change: <u>KINES 373 Methods of Teaching Secondary Sport Concepts and Skills</u> (Title, Course Description)
- 9. Course Change: <u>KINES 508 Workshop in Kinesiology</u> (Req)
- 10. Course Change: <u>ELPA 703 Evaluating and Supporting Quality Classroom Teaching</u> (Req)
- 11. Course Change: ELPA 770 Community, Opportunity, and Justice (Req)
- 12. Course Change: ELPA 835 Leadership for Inclusive Schooling (Req)
- 13. Course Change: ELPA 845 School-Level Leadership (Req)

## School of Education Office of the Dean

377 Education Building University of Wisconsin-Madison 1000 Bascom Mall Madison, WI 53706-1398 608-262-1736 Fax: 608-265-2512

- 14. Course Change: ELPA 847 Instructional Leadership and Teacher Capacity (Req)
- 15. Course Change: ELPA 875 Theory and Practice of Educational Planning (Req)
- 16.Course Change: <u>COUN PSY 926 Legal and Ethnical Bases of Counseling Psychology</u> (Title, Course Description, Req)
- B. Old Business
- C. <u>Regular Business</u>
  - 1. Steven Cramer and Jocelyn Milner: Syllabus Project
  - 2. <u>PE Program Change</u>
  - 3. New Course: KINES 150 Foundations of Health Behavior and Health Equity
  - 4. New Course: KINES 112 Make it Count! Measuring Physical Activity Behavior
  - 5. Course Change: <u>KINES 375 Practicum in Physical Education</u> (Repeatability, Credits, Req, Course Description)
  - 6. New Course: ED POL 761 Migration and Education
  - 7. New Course: <u>COUN PSY 908 Pre-Doctoral Internship in Health Service Psychology</u> <u>Preparation Seminar</u>
  - 8. New Course: COUN PSY 531 Mental Health: Prevention and Intervention
- D. Announcements